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Sidney R. Kent, F.sq, President 
Fox Film Corporation,
444, West 56th Street, Hew York.

Dear Sir,

Let me ee knowledge your letter of June 23rd, in 
which you say that it has been called to yyur attention 
that there may be objections on the part of McGill Univer­
sity to the distribution of the film "The Spirit of the 
Campus - McGill," and offer to co-operate with us in order 
that the objectionable features may be removed.

I am enclosing herewith

(1) Letter from Colonel Bovey to Mr. Reginald 
Werrenath dated February 6th;

(2) Letter from myself to Mr. ?/erronath, 3rd 
May; to whieh I have not yet had a reply.

You will see from these letters that I have refused to 
permit the distribution of the film in its present form. 
Until the objectionable features are removed and 1 an 
givSn a chance to see the film you propose to circulate 
all over this Continent, I am afraid I cannot permit 
It to be shewn. I regret the delay, and it is not my 
wish to be unnecessarily obstructive, but there has been 
a rood deal of criticism because we propose to permit a 
film of McGill to be shown at all, and therefore I must 
make sure that there is nothing In its content to give 
offence to anyone.

I am glad to set forth again my objections 
to the film in It» present form, as far as I am able to 
judge from the fStory" - which is all I have had the 
opportunity of seeing, so far.


